
DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MEETING
Dorr Township Library

Time: June 20, 2022 @ 6:30  pm

Call to Order:

Roll Call:

Changes to the Agenda:

Public Comment:

Approval of the Agenda:

Approval of the Minutes: May 16

Treasurer’s Report: Credit Card - $4,022.55 for May

Director’s Report:

Committee Reports:

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Confirmation of Understanding letter from Auditors to approve and sign
2. Discussion of Liability Insurance proposals
3. Recent theft and security issues
4. Revision of Reconsideration of Materials policy to define who may bring a challenge

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Update on Trustee candidate for open seat
2. Patron Behavior Policy (update on Service Animal section, discussion, approval)
3. Internet Use Policy

Township Board Meeting: June 30, 2022 7 pm.

Adjournment:

Next regular meeting: July 18, 2022  at 6:30 pm



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dorr Township Library

Date: May 16, 2022

6:30 P.M.

MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Was said.

Roll Call: Present-Carrie Brooks, Brittany Hunter, Michael Rydman, Shana Dykhuis, Derrick McLain, Jeffrey Babbitt, Director

Absent:  None

Additions to the Agenda: Remove items 3 and 4 from new business

Approval of the Agenda: McLain made a motion to accept the agenda, removing items 3 and 4 from new business,  and was seconded by Hunter.

All yes, motion carried.

Approval of the Minutes: Dykhuis made a motion to accept the minutes with changes discussed, from April 16, 2022,  and was seconded by

McLain.  All yes, motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Dykhuis made a motion to pay the credit card bill in the amount of $5,561.09, and was seconded by Brooks. All yes,

motion carried.

Public Comment: None

Committee Report(s):  None

Director’s Report:

Karen Shaffers storytime maintains around 10 participants and their parents.  Lexi’s TikTok  Star Wars themed video was a huge hit, as

was the Star Wars sensory bottles.  There is discussion with Willard Sharp to include James Day in planning a po wow, scheduled for

mid-October.  Jeff Miling suggested checking with PCI to see if a special use permit was needed.  Lori Castello from PCI said that it was

not.  Circulation and data base continues to be strong.  The budget is up to date.  The annual subscription for the Junior Library Guild has

been paid, ensuring a variety of specially selected books sent monthly.  An Improving Access grant proposal for $7,225 is in the works.

Appropriations were received and current donations are the largest to date.  Ants have been spotted and treated, and staff are watching to

be sure they don’t come back.  On April 21 Jeffrey attended the monthly Allegan County Library Association meeting in Holland.  Rebecca

Huberty from the Great Start  Collaborative was the guest speaker.  On April 27, Jeffrey contacted the American Legion Hall to see what

opportunities may be available to the library serving the Veterans.  Jeffrey attended the Township Board Meeting on April 28.  Jeffrey noted

that public comment should be noted prior to the approval of the Agenda in the event that a community member may want to add an

agenda item.  Jeffrey continues to attend meetings for the Improve Access to Information Grant.  Elijah Kincaid who was interested in

volunteering said that the work at the library did not fit into his schedule.

Committee Report:

None

.

NEW BUSINESS:

None

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Update on Trustee Candidate open seat: No applications have been received

2. FOIA Policy:  McLain motioned to accept the FOIA policy and was seconded by Brooks.  All yes, motion carried.

Township Board Meeting:  May 26, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. Jeffrey will attend.

Adjournment: McLain motioned to adjourn at 7:02 pm, and was seconded by Dykhuis.   All yes, motion carried.

Next regular meeting:  June 20, 2022,  at 6:30 p.m.

Submitted by  Carrie Brooks



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Check Detail

May 2022

  Thursday, June 16, 2022 02:25 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Checking

05/02/2022 Check 15935 Midwest Tape Invoice #502048896
Customer #2000018351

-358.93

April Hoopla 358.93

05/02/2022 Check 15936 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith Invoice #831844 -382.50

April Legal fees 382.50

05/05/2022 Check 15937 T-Mobile Account #970594354 -120.40

April hotspots 120.40

05/06/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2022-
04/30/2022

-
1,321.66

Federal Taxes (941/944) -
1,321.66

05/16/2022 Check 15938 Frederik Meijer Gardens & Sculpture 
Park

Invoice #DTL051222 -115.00

Prize for Plates 'n' Pages (ARP Humanities 
Grant)

115.00

05/16/2022 Check 15939 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith Invoice #832299
Client/Matter #84829-00001

-630.00

Legal fees for Policies 630.00

05/16/2022 Check 15940 DEMCO Invoice #7125036 -405.82

Cataloging supplies 405.82

05/18/2022 Check 15941 Lakeland Library Cooperative Invoice #PT22-387 -180.00

BookPage subscription May 22-April 23 180.00

05/20/2022 Tax Payment MI Department of Treasury Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2022-
04/30/2022

-287.33

MI Income Tax -287.33

05/31/2022 Check 15942 US Bank Equipment Finance Invoice #472602739 -544.14

May 2022 copier 544.14

05/31/2022 Check 15943 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT Invoice #1932536 -137.99

May 2022 Large Print 137.99

05/31/2022 Check 15944 Gals & Ghouls Invoice #47 -350.00

Special Effects Class for October 2022 350.00



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Check Detail

May 2022

  Thursday, June 16, 2022 02:25 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

05/31/2022 Check 15945 MidAmerica Books Invoice #551998 -140.70

Children's nonfiction 140.70

05/31/2022 Check 15946 Farmers Disposal Invoice Date 5/28/2022 -48.00

Quarterly Trash Payment 48.00

05/31/2022 Check 15948 Midwest Tape Invoice #5012192928
Customer #2000018351

-334.67

May 2022 Hoopla 334.67



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
General Ledger

May 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 13, 2022 02:22 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Checking

Beginning 
Balance

248,386.78

05/02/2022 Check 15935 Midwest Tape Invoice #502048896
Customer #2000018351

703-728. Operations:711. databases -358.93 248,027.85

05/02/2022 Check 15936 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith Invoice #831844 800. Professional and Contract Services:801. Legal Fees -382.50 247,645.35

05/05/2022 Check 15937 T-Mobile Account #970594354 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:729. Rent, Parking, Utilities:729.1 Telephone, 
Telecommunications

-120.40 247,524.95

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Jeffrey L. Babbitt Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -1,166.28 246,358.67

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -368.61 245,990.06

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -271.15 245,718.91

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -662.10 245,056.81

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Shera Van Goor Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -200.26 244,856.55

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -224.27 244,632.28

05/06/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2022-
04/30/2022

Payroll Liabilities:Federal Taxes (941/944) -1,321.66 243,310.62

05/06/2022 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 04/20/2022-05/03/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -424.76 242,885.86

05/06/2022 Expense 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:732. Technology -41.34 242,844.52

05/10/2022 Deposit 404. Penal Fines 2,721.42 245,565.94

05/16/2022 Check 15939 Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith Invoice #832299
Client/Matter #84829-00001

800. Professional and Contract Services:801. Legal Fees -630.00 244,935.94

05/16/2022 Check 15938 Frederik Meijer Gardens & 
Sculpture Park

Invoice #DTL051222 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community Promotions) -115.00 244,820.94

05/16/2022 Check 15940 DEMCO Invoice #7125036 703-728. Operations:720. Supplies:720.1 Collection/Office Supplies -405.82 244,415.12

05/18/2022 Check 15941 Lakeland Library Cooperative Invoice #PT22-387 703-728. Operations:725. LLC Costs:721.2 Other LLC fees -180.00 244,235.12

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Reilly J. Brower Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -341.95 243,893.17

05/20/2022 Tax Payment MI Department of Treasury Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2022-
04/30/2022

Payroll Liabilities:MI Income Tax -287.33 243,605.84

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Alexis Adrianse Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -389.99 243,215.85

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Jeffrey L. Babbitt Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -1,166.30 242,049.55

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Jennifer L. Chamberlain Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -662.10 241,387.45

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Karen K. Shaffer Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -331.75 241,055.70

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Shera Van Goor Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -211.98 240,843.72

05/20/2022 Payroll Check DD Karen E. Brower Pay Period: 05/04/2022-05/17/2022 Direct Deposit Payable -368.20 240,475.52

05/31/2022 Expense Chase Card Services -Split- -4,022.55 236,452.97

05/31/2022 Deposit Interest 405-407. Other Types of Income:406. Interest Income Dor 31.11 236,484.08

05/31/2022 Deposit -Split- 1,136.33 237,620.41

05/31/2022 Check 15942 US Bank Equipment Finance Invoice #472602739 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:730. Equip Rental and Maintenance -544.14 237,076.27

05/31/2022 Check 15943 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT Invoice #1932536 703-728. Operations:703. Books -137.99 236,938.28

05/31/2022 Check 15944 Gals & Ghouls Invoice #47 703-728. Operations:710. Programs (Community Promotions) -350.00 236,588.28

05/31/2022 Check 15945 MidAmerica Books Invoice #551998 703-728. Operations:703. Books -140.70 236,447.58

05/31/2022 Check 15948 Midwest Tape Invoice #5012192928 703-728. Operations:711. databases -334.67 236,112.91



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
General Ledger

May 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 13, 2022 02:22 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Customer #2000018351

05/31/2022 Check 15946 Farmers Disposal Invoice Date 5/28/2022 729-734. Facilities and Equipment:729. Rent, Parking, Utilities -48.00 236,064.91

Total for Checking $ -
12,321.87



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Profit and Loss

May 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 13, 2022 02:24 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

Income

402. Millage

402.1 Tax revenue 47.29

Total 402. Millage 47.29

404. Penal Fines 2,721.42

405-407. Other Types of Income

405. Miscellaneous Revenue

405.1 Copies 76.50

405.2 Fines 3.80

405.3 Meeting Room Rental 15.00

405.4 Faxes 26.60

405.5 Book Sales 15.25

405.9 Uncategorized Income 5.91

Total 405. Miscellaneous Revenue 143.06

406. Interest Income Dor 63.45

407. Reimbursments

407.2 Book Replacement 26.99

Total 407. Reimbursments 26.99

Total 405-407. Other Types of Income 233.50

583. Direct Public Support

583.3 Legacies and Bequests

583.3.1 Annuity 356.20

Total 583.3 Legacies and Bequests 356.20

583.4 Donations

583.4-2 Summer Reading Donation 640.87

Total 583.4 Donations 640.87

Total 583. Direct Public Support 997.07

Total Income $3,999.28

GROSS PROFIT $3,999.28

Expenses

702. Payroll Expenses 73.00

703-728. Operations

703. Books 887.81

705. Periodicals 29.95

708. AV

Audiobooks 86.97

DVD 147.07

Total 708. AV 234.04

710. Programs (Community Promotions) 2,971.88

711. databases 693.60



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Profit and Loss

May 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, June 13, 2022 02:24 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

720. Supplies

720.1 Collection/Office Supplies 581.54

Total 720. Supplies 581.54

721. Advertising 25.00

725. LLC Costs

721.2 Other LLC fees 180.00

Total 725. LLC Costs 180.00

Total 703-728. Operations 5,603.82

729-734. Facilities and Equipment

729. Rent, Parking, Utilities 48.00

729.1 Telephone, Telecommunications 567.32

Total 729. Rent, Parking, Utilities 615.32

730. Equip Rental and Maintenance 544.14

732. Technology 41.34

Total 729-734. Facilities and Equipment 1,200.80

800. Professional and Contract Services

801. Legal Fees 1,012.50

Total 800. Professional and Contract Services 1,012.50

Payroll Expenses

Taxes 605.12

Wages 7,847.46

Total Payroll Expenses 8,452.58

Total Expenses $16,342.70

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -12,343.42

NET INCOME $ -12,343.42



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2022

Accrual Basis  Friday, June 10, 2022 02:33 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

390. Savings 253,894.51

Checking 236,064.91

Huntington CD 6,418.26

Total Bank Accounts $496,377.68

Other Current Assets

019. Audit Accts Receivable 10,226.61

Total Other Current Assets $10,226.61

Total Current Assets $506,604.29

TOTAL ASSETS $506,604.29

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

202. Accounts Payable 0.00

Total Accounts Payable $0.00

Other Current Liabilities

203. Audit Accts Payable 3,345.67

701. Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Payroll Liabilities 191.25

211. Federal Unemployment (940) -859.26

212. MI Income Tax 326.14

213. Federal Taxes (941/944) 705.18

214. MI Income Tax -68.88

215. MI Unemployment Tax 0.00

216. Blue Cross Dental 250.04

217. Blue Cross Vision 1,287.16

Blue Cross Dental 5.48

Blue Cross Vision 40.66

Federal Taxes (941/944) 657.48

Federal Unemployment (940) 63.59

MI Income Tax 432.38

MI Unemployment Tax 0.00

Total Payroll Liabilities 3,031.22

Total Other Current Liabilities $6,376.89

Total Current Liabilities $6,376.89

Total Liabilities $6,376.89



DORR TOWNSHIP LIBRARY
Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2022

Accrual Basis  Friday, June 10, 2022 02:33 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

Equity

012. Opening Bal Equity 120,892.09

013. Fund Balance 397,029.68

Net Income -17,694.37

Total Equity $500,227.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $506,604.29



Director’s Report, June 2022

Library Operation Updates

Attendance at Storytime has been between 9 and 17 children and their parents. Program attendance

continues to be strong. Comics Creators Club is off to a good start, despite recruitment reaching less than full

capacity. Currently, there are five participants, but all are engaged and interested in continuing. Due to staff

concerns, we have postponed both the pow wow and the local history projects until next fiscal year. We have

also begun to discuss doing something to mark Juneteenth next year.

Statistics

Circulation and database usage statistics are steady and strong. See the charts and graphs below.

Budget Items

The budget is up to date. As noted above, the local history project has been delayed until next year, so

we did not submit the application for the Improving Access to Information grant this year.

Staff and Building Items

Megan Helms of the Friends of DTL has begun to help us clean and reorganize, working with staff to

identify items we no longer need. I am working with Megan on an inventory of all of these items, determining if

any are grant purchases we are legally obligated to keep for a specified period of time and identifying

organizations that might find them useful.

Marcus Allen of Overwatch Data is nearing completion of a major computer purchase for us, replacing

all six public desktops, adding five public laptops, and replacing one of the staff computers at the circulation

desk. Dedicated Recycling Company from Grandville Michigan has offered to haul away all of the old

computers for free.

Meetings, Workshops, etc.

On May 31, I attended the Zoom webinar The First Amendment in the Public Library with Library of

Michigan Law Consultant Clare Membiela.

On June 7, I took part in the Michigan New Director (MiNDs) meeting on Zoom. We discussed the State

Aid process and learned that there may be an additional payment later in the year if additional funds are

allocated by the state. We have not yet received the first payment, but expect to soon. We also discussed



Penal Fine revenue, reasons it has dipped in recent years, and further threats to its continuation. Given the

disproportionate burden penal fines impose upon the poor and people of color, I asked whether alternate

funding is being considered. Clare Membiela informed us that the MLA is “working very hard” on this and that

toll roads have been proposed as a possible solution.

The Lakeland Library Cooperative Board and Advisory Council met on June 9. KDL’s Lance Werner led

the Advisory Council meeting with a primer on fielding materials challenges, due to the intensification of local

challenges in nearby communities. There is concern about the involvement of organizations outside of the local

communities driving these challenges forward and renewed urgency in making sure our essential policies and

procedures are in place. It was suggested that library boards need to decide and clarify whether their library

will consider challenges initiated by people outside of their service area. Also, Lakeland is entering its Strategic

Planning process next month, seeking member input in August and September.

Volunteers

Local youth Ethan (or possibly Alex) Vaughan has been volunteering to help in the library twice a week

this summer and has expressed interest in continuing until the end of summer. Front line staff have several

projects lined up for him.

Library Closings

The library was closed for Memorial Day and the Saturday preceding it. Next month, the library will be

open the Saturday before Independence Day, but considering Dorr’s plans for that weekend, we may want to

reconsider for next year.

Completed June 16, 2022, 12:25PM



2021
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Books 1982 2056 2267 2191 2951 4101 4274 4314 3886 3745 3802 3121

Magazines 130 214 119 115 260 222 203 301 244 232 280 173

e-Magazines/Audio/H

oopla 187 144 104 73 189 767

Hoopla 102 122 99 94 159 83

eBooks 257 220 200 200 202 185

eAudiobooks 300 350 331 358 348 302

eMagazines 39 49 42 49 24 22

Libby/Overdrive RLA

Loans 152 118 92 134 130

AV 547 727 566 420 179 160 184 176 208 133 172 174

DVDs 102 115 128 79 518 282 657 627 583 700 626 491

Ancestry 710 1398 1063 335 1176 359 1048 375 762 1660 817 73

LLC Sent 438 405 368 234 302 362 297 314 361 315 342 259

LLC Borrowed 293 179 153 310 143 248 241 282 243 291 188 250

MeL in 33 53 33 36 28 36 38 49 39 35 39 37

MeL out 35 47 30 41 29 40 36 44 43 33 41 35

2022
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Books 4006 3461 4590 4258 3676

Magazines 188 172 242 170 239

Mango Languages 0 13 3 4 1

Hoopla 110 134 131 173 149

eBooks 254 198 233 236 249

eAudiobooks 336 257 335 348 327

eMagazines 39 60 52 35 22

Libby/Overdrive RLA

Loans 148 123 136 177 138

AV 278 235 293 291 233

DVDs 826 705 963 934 751

Ancestry 3 0 230 362 102

LLC Sent 391 333 367 321 243

LLC Borrowed 299 223 176 257 175

MeL in 57 50 44 38 48

MeL out 63 54 47 40 50





















































 Reconsideration of materials 

 In the context of the following procedure, “Patron” is defined as anyone who may borrow 
 directly from Dorr Township Library, including registered residents of Dorr Township, resident 
 patrons of other libraries in the Lakeland Library Cooperative, and patrons eligible to borrow 
 under the MeL Visiting Patron program. 

 No material shall be removed from the Library’s collection until all steps in the following 
 process have been completed. 

 ●  Patrons who object to particular Library materials will be provided with a copy of the 
 Materials Selection Policy, including the Request for Reconsideration of Library 
 Materials (“Request for Reconsideration”). 

 ●  If the patron wishes to carry the request further, the patron may submit a completed, 
 signed copy of the Request for Reconsideration, whereupon the Library Director shall 
 make a decision regarding the Request for Reconsideration, taking into consideration the 
 Library’s Materials Selection Policy and any other relevant information to reach a 
 decision.  The Director may consult with any other staff or consultants when making this 
 decision. 

 ●  The Library Director shall send the decision in writing to the complainant within 75 days 
 of the receipt of the completed Request for Reconsideration form. 

 ○  If the decision is that the questioned material should be removed from the 
 collection, the complainant will be notified in writing by the Library Director and 
 all copies of the item will be withdrawn. 

 ○  If the decision is that the questioned material is to be retained, the complainant 
 will be notified in writing by the Library Director that the material will be 
 retained. 

 ●  A written appeal of the Library Director’s decision may be made by the requester to the 
 Chair of the Library Board within ten (10) business days after the written decision is 
 made by the Library Director. The Library Board will review any documentation it deems 
 necessary to make a decision and render their decision within 60 days of receipt of the 
 appeal. 

 ●  The Library Board serves as the final authority in cases involving retention or withdrawal 
 of Library Materials. 

 Dorr Township Library  1804 Sunset Drive, Dorr, MI 49323  3  |  Page 



 

 

PATRON BEHAVIOR POLICY 

 

I. Introduction. 

 

The Dorr Township Library (the “Library”) is open for specific and designated civic, educational 

and cultural uses, including reading, studying, writing, participating in scheduled Library 

programs, and using Library materials.  In order to provide resources and services to all people 

who visit the Library facilities in an atmosphere of courtesy, respect, and excellent service, the 

Library Board has adopted this Patron Behavior Policy. The purpose of the Patron Behavior Policy 

(“Policy”) is to assist the Library in fulfilling its mission as a community resource enriching life, 

stimulating intellectual curiosity, fostering literacy, and encouraging an informed citizenry. 

 

The following rules of conduct shall apply to all buildings and all branches – interior and exterior 

– and all grounds controlled and operated by the Library (“Library facilities”) and to all persons 

entering in or on the premises, unless otherwise specified.   

 

II. Rules for a Safe Environment. 

 

A. Violations of Law.  Committing or attempting to commit an activity in violation of 

federal, state, or local law, ordinance or regulation (including but not limited to 

assault, indecent exposure, larceny, removing Library material from the property 

without authorization through the approved lending procedures, vandalism or 

copyright infringement) is prohibited. 

 

B. Weapons.  Carrying guns, pistols, or other weapons, except as specifically 

permitted and exempt from local regulation by law, is prohibited. 

 

C. Alcohol; Drugs.  Possessing, selling, distributing, or consuming any alcoholic or 

intoxicating beverage, illegal drug, or drug paraphernalia is prohibited; provided 

that alcohol may be permitted at certain Library-sponsored events if specifically 

approved by the Library.  Persons noticeably under the influence of any controlled 

substance or alcoholic or intoxicating liquor are not allowed on Library property. 

 

E. Recreational Equipment and Personal Transport Devices.  Use of skateboards, 

rollerblades, roller skates, or other wheeled form of recreational equipment is not 

allowed in the Library or on Library property.  Library patrons must park bicycles 

or other recreational vehicles only in authorized areas.  Wheelchairs, scooters, and 

other power-driven mobility devices are permitted by those individuals with 

disabilities in accordance with Library rules, unless a particular type of device 

cannot be accommodated because of legitimate safety requirements.  

 

F. No Blocking of Doors, Aisles or Entrances.  All doors, aisles and entrances must 

remain obstacle-free.  This includes a prohibition of running power cords across 

aisles or other areas that are used for walking. 

 



 

2 

G. Animals.   Animals are not permitted in the Library other than service animals (as 

defined by law) for those individuals with disabilities, those used in law 

enforcement or for Library programming. 

 

H. Incendiary devices.  The use of incendiary devices, such as candles, matches, and 

lighters, is prohibited inside the Library. 

 

I. Staff Only Areas.  Patrons shall not be permitted in any areas designated as “staff 

only” unless otherwise permitted by the Library Director. 

 

J. School Groups.  School groups using the Library must have approval of the Library 

Director and must have a teacher and other appropriate staff present to ensure that 

the students use the Library in conformance with these rules. 

 

III. Rules for Personal Behavior. 

 

A. Personal Property.  Personal property brought into the Library is subject to the 

following: 

 

1. The Library staff may limit the number of parcels carried into the Library.  

The Library may also limit the size of items, for example, the Library 

prohibits large items such as suitcases, duffle bags or large plastic garbage 

bags. Items must be small enough to fit under a chair at the Library. 

 

2. The Library is not responsible for personal belongings left unattended and 

Library staff is not permitted to guard or watch personal belongings. 

 

3. The Library does not guarantee storage for personal property. 

 

4. Personal possessions must not be left unattended or take up seating or space 

if needed by others. 

 

B. Food and Beverages.  Food is not permitted in the Library unless part of a Library 

program and beverages with secure lids are only permitted in designated areas.   

 

C. Unauthorized Use.  Patrons must leave the Library promptly at closing time and 

may not be in the Library when it is not open to the public.  The Library does not 

permit overnight parking in the Library’s parking lot.   Further, any patron whose 

privileges to use the Library have been denied may not enter the Library.  Any 

patron whose privileges have been limited may not use the Library in any manner 

that conflicts with those limits placed on the patron by the Library Director, his or 

her designee, or the Library Board. 

 

D. Engaging in Proper Library Activities.  Patrons shall be engaged in activities 

associated with the use of the Library while in the building or on Library property.  

Patrons not engaged in reading, studying, writing, participating in scheduled 

Library programs, or using Library materials may be required to leave the building 



 

3 

if the number of patrons in the library is excessive or if the patrons are interfering 

with patrons’ enjoyment of or staff’s ability to work effectively in the Library or 

otherwise violating rules.  This includes sleeping on Library furniture or floor. 

Patrons who are required to leave the building shall not remain on Library property. 

 

E. Considerate Use.  The following behavior is prohibited in the Library or on Library 

property: 

 

1. Spitting;  

2. Running, pushing, shoving, fighting, throwing items, provoking a fight or 

other unsafe physical behavior;  

3. Climbing on furniture; 

4. Using obscene or threatening language or gestures; 

5.  Engaging in sexual behavior (1) that is a violation of the law, (2) which can 

reasonably be expected to disturb Library users or staff while such staff or 

patrons are in the Library or on Library property; or (3) that interferes with 

the Library patrons’ use of the Library or the ability of the staff person to 

do his or her job.   

 

F. Panhandling or Soliciting.  Panhandling or soliciting Library staff or patrons for 

money, products, or services inside the Library or on Library property is prohibited. 

Sales of products or services that are incidental to Library programming may be 

permitted if approved in advance by the Library Director. 

 

G. Interference with Staff.  Patrons may not interfere with the staff’s performance of 

duties in the Library or on Library property.  This includes engaging in conversation 

or behavior that monopolizes or forces the attention of staff for an inappropriate 

period of time, inappropriate personal comments, sexual advances, or physical 

and/or verbal harassment. 

 

H. Campaigning, Petitioning, and Similar Activities. As a limited public forum, the 

Library reserves the right to regulate the time, place, and manner for campaigning, 

petitioning, survey-taking, pamphleteering, canvassing and soliciting on Library 

grounds as follows: 

 

1. Campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-taking, pamphleteering, 

canvassing, and soliciting are prohibited inside the Library building.  

2. Campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-taking, pamphleteering, 

canvassing, and soliciting outside the Library building but on Library 

property are subject to the following requirements: 

a. Persons or groups are requested to sign in at the Checkout Desk in 

advance. 



 

4 

b. Use of the Library property does not indicate the Library’s 

opposition or endorsement of the candidate or issue that is the 

subject of the petition, interview, campaign or discussion. 

c. Permitted areas for campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey-

taking, pamphleteering, canvassing and soliciting outside of the 

Library building shall be limited to areas 25 feet from all entrances.  

d. No person shall block ingress or egress from the Library building.    

e. Permitted times will be limited to the operating hours of the Library. 

f. Campaign material, literature or petitions may not be brought into 

the Library, posted at the Library or left on Library property. 

   

I. Sales.  Selling merchandise on Library property without prior permission from the 

Library Director is prohibited. 

 

J. Distributions; Postings.  Distributing or posting printed materials/literature on 

Library property not in accordance with Library policy is prohibited. 

 

K. Restrooms.  Misuse of restrooms, including laundering, sleeping, shaving, hair 

cutting or trimming, bathing, and sexual activity is prohibited.  Unless a parent or 

guardian is assisting a child or a patron is assisting a person with a disability, there 

shall only be one person to a stall.   Library materials may not be taken into 

restrooms. 

 

L. Harassment.  Staring, photographing, video recording, audio recording, following, 

stalking, harassing, arguing with, threatening, talking or behaving in a manner (1) 

which can reasonably be expected to disturb Library users or staff while such staff 

or patrons are in the Library or on Library property; (2) that interferes with the 

Library patrons’ use of the Library or the ability of the staff person to do his or her 

job is prohibited; (3) would create or may result in a hostile work environment for 

Library staff; and/or (4) that violates Michigan law. 

 

M. Loud Noise.  Producing or allowing any loud, unreasonable, or disturbing noises 

that interfere with other patrons’ use of the Library or which can be reasonably 

expected to disturb other persons or have the intent of annoying other persons, 

including yelling, cheering, talking (with others or in monologues) or noises from 

electronic, entertainment, and communication devices, such as cell phones, tablets, 

headphones, and radio, is prohibited unless noise occurs as part of an official 

Library event.  Patrons may use headphones or earbuds but at a volume that cannot 

be heard by other Library patrons or staff. 

 

 Adults may read aloud to children in the Youth Area, provided that they are reading 

in a voice that would not reasonably disturb others. 

 

N. Odor.  Offensive odor, including but not limited to body odor due to poor personal 

hygiene, overpowering perfume or cologne, or odors from for items brought into 



 

5 

the Library, that causes a nuisance is prohibited.  (For example, if the patron’s odor 

interferes with staff or other patrons’ use of the Library, the patron violates this 

Policy). 

 

O. Phones.  Phone calls are prohibited in the Library, except in the lobby.  Those 

patrons desiring to use phones to place or receive calls must use the phones outside 

of the Library building or in the Library’s lobby.  Phones shall be placed on silent 

or vibrate mode upon entering the Library.  

 

P. Library Policies.  Patrons must adhere to all Library Policies. 

 

Q. Identification.  Patrons must provide identification to Library staff when requested. 

 

R. Tables or Structures on Library Property.  No person may use or set up a table, 

stand, sign or similar structure on Library property.  This does not apply to Library-

sponsored or co-sponsored events. 

 

S. Smoking; Tobacco or Marijuana Use.  Smoking, using e-cigarettes, vaping, 

electronic nicotine delivery systems or chewing tobacco is prohibited on Library 

property.  Using, smoking or possessing marijuana on Library property is also 

prohibited. 

 

T. Shirts and Shoes.  Shirts and shoes are required for health reasons and must be 

always worn inside the Library and on Library property. 

 

U.  Photography.  All patrons must seek permission from the Library Director or 

designee before taking photos or filming at the Library, unless attending a meeting 

that is open to the public under the Open Meetings Act Official identification must 

be shown.  Unattended children may not have their pictures taken. 

 

IV.  Rules for the Use and Preservation of Library Materials and Property. 

 

A. Care of Library Property.  Patrons must not deface, vandalize, damage or 

improperly use or improperly remove Library materials, equipment, furniture, or 

buildings. Patron shall not load or install any programs or software on Library 

computers.  Patrons shall be responsible to reimburse the Library for costs incurred 

by the Library for violating this provision.  Patrons shall not cause damage by 

returning books containing bedbugs or bringing bedbugs into the Library. 

 

B. Internet Use.  Patrons must abide by established time limitations and all other 

provisions of the Library Internet Use Policy. 

 

C. Equipment.  Library staff computers are for staff use only. 

 

D. Authorized Lending.  Library materials may only be removed from the premises 

with authorization through established lending procedures. 

 



 

6 

V. Violation and Appeal Section 

 

The Library Director or the Director’s designee may restrict access to Library facilities with 

immediate dismissal of the patron from the premises, by suspending the patron’s access to Library 

facilities for a set period of time, or by denying access to specific services and/or programs 

pursuant to this Policy.  When necessary, the local police may be called to intervene.  

 

A. Incident Reports.  Library staff shall record in writing in the form of an Incident 

Report any violation of this Policy that resulted in a verbal warning or a suspension 

of Library privileges.  By the end of the day on which the incident occurred, an 

Incident Report shall be written and forwarded to the Library Director for logging 

and review.  The report should include physical descriptions in addition to the name 

of the patron.  A copy of the suspension of privileges letter should be attached, if 

applicable.  

 

B. Violation of the Policy – Suspension of Privileges.  Unless otherwise provided in 

this Policy, (see Section C below), the Library shall handle violations as follows: 

 

1. Initial Violation:  Library patrons observed violating this Policy will be 

asked to cease the violation with a verbal request.  If the patron does not 

comply with the request, he or she will be asked to leave the building for 

the day.  If he or she refuses, the police may be called.  

2. Subsequent Violations:  The Library Director or the Library Director’s 

authorized designee may further limit or suspend the patron’s Library 

privileges if infractions continue.  Such limitation or revocation shall be in 

writing specifying the nature of the violation.  Subsequent violations of the 

same rule shall result in additional suspensions of increasing length.   

 

C. Violations that Affect Safety and Security.  Violations involving verbal abuse, 

violence, threatening behaviors, sexual harassment, vandalism, drug sale or use or 

attempted drug sale or use, intoxication, theft or attempted theft, physical 

harassment, sexual misconduct or any behavior that threatens the safety and 

security of staff and/or patrons shall be handled as follows: 

 

1. Initial Violation:  The police will be called immediately.  If the conduct 

constitutes a violation of local, state, or federal law, arrest or criminal 

prosecution may ensue.  Violations of this nature will result in an immediate 

minimum two-week suspension of Library privileges in order to give the 

Library sufficient time to investigate the incident.  After the investigation is 

completed, the Library Director or his/her designee may add additional time 

to the initial limitation or suspension period.   

2. Subsequent Violations:  The police will be called immediately.  If the 

conduct constitutes a violation of local, state, or federal law, arrest or 

criminal prosecution may ensue.  The Library Director or the Library 

Director’s authorized designee may further limit or suspend the patron’s 

Library privileges in escalating responses, which will be documented in 



 

7 

writing.  Subsequent violations of the same rule will result in additional 

suspensions of increasing length.  

 

D. Reinstatement.  The patron whose privileges have been limited or suspended shall 

attend a meeting with the Library Director or the Library Director's designee to 

review the Library Patron Behavior Policy before their privileges may be reinstated.  

The Library Director may impose conditions for the reinstatement.  

VII. Right of Appeal. 

Patrons may appeal (1) a decision to limit or suspend privileges or (2) the conditions placed on 

reinstatement by sending a written appeal to the Library Board within ten (10) business days of 

the date of the decision.  The appeal should be sent to the President of the Library Board.  The 

decision of the Library Board is final. 

 

 

 

 

84829:00001:6269562-1 



Dorr Township Library

Rules for Patron Behavior

1. Keep the library clean and safe to be

enjoyed by everyone.

2. Respect and be kind to each other.

3. Respect and be kind to the staff.

4. Respect and take care of library

property.

Violators may be asked to leave, so please be respectful.

Full Patron Behavior Policy available at the front desk.



 

1 

COMPUTER AND INTERNET USE POLICY 

 

I. General Statements Regarding Internet 

 

A. Internet Access.  The Dorr Township Library provides access to a broad range of 

information resources, including those available through the Internet.  Access to 

the Internet enables the Library to expand its information services significantly.  

This policy applies to both the Library-owned computers and wireless access 

available at the Library. 

 

B. Validity of Information.  The Internet offers access to a wealth of information and 

Internet sites including useful ideas, information and opinions from around the 

world.  However, not all sources on the Internet provide information that is 

accurate, complete or legal.  Internet users will need to evaluate for themselves 

the validity of the information found. 

 

C. Library Does Not Endorse Information on Internet.  Because the Internet is a vast 

and unregulated information network, it also enables access to information, ideas 

and commentary beyond the confines of the Library’s mission, selection criteria, 

and collection development policies.  The provision of access does not mean or 

imply that the Library endorses or sanctions the content or point of view of any of 

the information or commentary that may be found on the Internet. 

 

D. View Internet at Own Risk.  The Internet may contain information that is 

controversial, sexually explicit or offensive.  Users are cautioned that ideas, points 

of view and images can be found on the Internet that are controversial, divergent 

and/or inflammatory.  Because of this and the fact that access points on the 

Internet can and do change often, rapidly and unpredictably, the Library cannot 

protect individuals from information and images which they might find offensive, 

disturbing or inaccurate. Library patrons use the Internet at their own risk.  

Parents or guardians of minor children are responsible for their child’s use of the 

Internet through the Library’s connection as stated more fully below. 

 

E. No Liability.  The Library assumes no responsibility for any damages, direct or 

indirect, arising from its connections to the Internet.  Patrons shall use Library 

computer hardware and software at their own risk.  The Library is not responsible 

for equipment malfunction, loss of data, any damages to the user’s disks, data, or 

electronic transactions of any type.  The Library is not responsible for the loss of 

any portable media. 

 

II. Nature of the Public Library Setting 

 

A. Respect Others.  Because Library Users of all ages, backgrounds and sensibilities 

are using the computers, Library patrons are asked to be sensitive to other’s 

values and beliefs when accessing potentially controversial information and 

images. 



 

2 

 

B. Use with Caution of Risks.  Users are cautioned that, because security in an 

electronic environment such as the Internet cannot be guaranteed, all transactions, 

files and communications are vulnerable to unauthorized access and use. 

 

 

III. Procedure for Use 

 

A. Reservation/Time Limits.   

 

1. If a User wishes to use the Internet station he or she must first sign the 

sheet at the Circulation Desk.   

 

2. Patrons should only use their first name and the time when signing in.   

 

3. A waiting list will be created at the Circulation Desk if all computers are 

in use.  

 

4. Internet use is not generally timed, and Users sign up for an indefinite 

period of time as long as there is no waiting list. In cases where someone 

is waiting for a computer, the User who has been at a station for the 

longest (minimum of one hour) will be asked to leave the station. In cases 

where multiple patrons are on the waiting list, each User will be limited to 

one hour at a station. 

 

B. Availability.  The public computers are only available for use by Users if they are 

not being used for Library purposes, such as classes, staff training or special 

programs.  The Library reserves the right to have first priority of use for Library 

uses, sponsored events or co-sponsored events.  Library patrons should be aware 

that there are some computers that are limited to only the online public access 

catalog and are clearly marked.  The online public access computers are available 

on a first come, first served basis.  

 

C. Closing.  All computers and printers are shut down fifteen (15) minutes before the 

Library closes. 

 

D. Reimbursement for Printing.  The User shall reimburse the Library ten (10) cents 

per single-sided page for black and white printing and twenty-five (25) cents per 

single-sided page for color printing. Double-sided pages are charged per side.  

The User shall be responsible for all printing costs, so Users are encouraged to 

use “print preview” so that they are aware of the number of copies. 

 

E. Staff Assistance.  Library staff provides limited assistance for basic start-up 

procedures.  Several circulating print resources on Web searching are available.  

 



 

3 

IV. Internet Filtering; Children Under 18 

 

A. Responsibility of Parents and Legal Guardians.  As with other materials in the 

Library’s collection, it is the Library’s policy that parents or legal guardians are 

responsible for deciding which Library resources are appropriate for their 

children.  The Library urges parents and guardians to discuss Internet use with 

their children and to monitor their use of this educational tool. 

 

B. Access for Users Under 18 Years of Age. 

 

1. Unfiltered/Unblocked Terminals.  A parent or guardian must accompany 

and be sitting at the computer terminal with Users under 18 years of age 

wishing to have access to the unfiltered or unblocked Internet workstation.   

 

2. Filtered Terminals.  Users under 18 years of age are free to access the 

Library’s filtered workstations without supervision.  A filtered terminal 

means the computer has a program installed that is designed to restrict 

minors from receiving obscene material or sexually explicit material that 

is harmful to minors.  

 

3. Wireless Access. Wireless access will be filtered.  Users under 18 years of 

age may not access unfiltered wireless access. 

 

C. Disable Filters.  Patrons 18 years of age or older may request to have the filters 

disabled for bona fide research or other lawful purposes.  If a patron 18 years of 

age or older desires unfiltered wireless access, the patron may request a login for 

the unfiltered wireless access from the Information Desk. 

 

D. Unblock Sites.  Individuals who believe an Internet site has been improperly 

blocked can request that the site be “unblocked.”  A decision on the site’s status 

will be made by the Director, who will prepare a written reply to the individual 

submitting the form.  Any decision to deny the unblocking of a site by the 

Director may be appealed to the Library Board within 10 days of receipt of the 

written reply. 

 

V. Acceptable Use 

 

All users of the Library’s Internet connection and workstations are expected to use this resource 

in a responsible and courteous manner, and to follow all rules and procedures as established in 

this Policy.   

 

A. Lawful Use.  The Library Internet connection and workstations shall be used in a 

lawful manner.  The Library’s Internet and workstations cannot be used for any 

fraudulent or unlawful purpose prohibited under any applicable federal, state or 

local law, including, but not limited to, accessing material that can be classified as 

obscene or child pornography.   



 

4 

 

B. Intellectual Property.  Users must respect intellectual property rights and obey the 

copyright laws of the United States and all other intellectual property rights.  

Responsibility for any consequences of copyright infringement lies with the user.  

The Library expressly disclaims any liability or responsibility resulting from such 

use. 

 

C. Use Must Not be Harmful to Minors.  Michigan law prohibits users from allowing 

minors access to sexually explicit materials harmful to minors. Internet Users 

shall also not permit any minor to view sexually explicit material or any other 

material deemed harmful to minors. 

 

D. Compliance with Code of Behavior.  The same rules apply to the use of the 

Internet as with the use of any other Library materials.  The Library has adopted a 

Patron Behavior Policy.  All Internet Users must comply with the Library’s 

Patron Behavior Policy, which shall be posted in summary and made available in 

full in the Library. 

 

E. Privacy; Unauthorized Access.  Users must respect the privacy of others by not 

misrepresenting oneself as another User; by not attempting to modify or gain 

access to files, passwords or data belonging to others; and by not hacking or 

seeking disallowed access to any computer system via the Internet.  

 

F. Personal Software Prohibited.  The Users shall refrain from use of personal 

software, the attachment of equipment to the Library’s computers or networks or 

the modification of any operating system or network configuration.  The User 

shall also refrain from downloading/uploading files to/from the Library’s 

computers. 

 

G. System Modifications.  Users are not permitted to change the security setup, 

operating systems, the network configuration or any other configuration of any 

Library computer workstation without authorization.   

 

H. Damage.  The User shall be responsible for repayment of any costs to the Library 

for damage to the computer terminals or system. 

 

I. Terminal Use.   

 

1. For the adult Internet computers, only (1) person may use a workstation 

except for (1) a parent or caregiver assisting a user and (2) a person 

assisting another individual who lacks the knowledge to effectively use the 

computer alone. 

 

2. Upon request, Library staff members may approve and allow additional 

Users at a workstation.     

 



 

5 

J. Personal Information; Unauthorized Release.  No patron, including minors, may 

engage in the unauthorized disclosure, use and dissemination of personal 

information of any person, including minors.  

 

K. Saving Files and Documents.  Patrons who wish to have a permanent record of 

their work need to save files and documents on their own portable media.  Library 

computers do not allow Users to permanently save documents or personal files to 

the hard drive. 

 

VI. Violations of Internet Use Policy 

 

The Library Director or the Director’s designee may restrict access to Library facilities by (1) 

terminating or limiting computer, Internet access or Library facilities; (2) immediately 

dismissing the patron from the premises; (3) suspending the patron’s access to Library facilities 

for a set period of time; or (4) by denying access to specific services and/or programs pursuant to 

this Policy.  If necessary, the local police may be called to intervene.  

 

A. Incident Reports.  Library Staff shall record in writing in the form of an Incident 

Report any violation of this Policy that resulted in a verbal warning or a 

suspension of Library privileges.  By the end of the day on which the incident 

occurred, an Incident Report shall be written and forwarded to the Library 

Director for logging and review.  The report should include physical descriptions, 

in addition to the name of the patron.  A copy of the suspension of privileges 

letter should be attached, if applicable.  

 

B. Violation of the Policy – Suspension of Privileges.  Unless otherwise provided in 

this Policy, (See Section C below), the Library shall handle violations as follows: 

 

1. Initial Violation:  Library patrons observed violating this Policy will be 

asked to cease the violation with a verbal request.  If the patron does not 

comply with the request, he or she will be asked to leave the building for 

the day.  If he or she refuses, police may be called.  

 

2. Subsequent Violations:  The Director or the Director’s authorized designee 

may further limit or revoke the patron's Library privileges if infractions 

continue.  Such limitation or revocation shall be in writing specifying the 

nature of the violation.  Subsequent violations of the same rule shall result 

in additional suspensions of increasing length.   

 

C. Violations that Affect Safety and Security.  Violations involving violations of law 

(including child pornography and allowing minors to view sexually explicit or 

other material deemed harmful to minors), violence, threatening behaviors, sexual 

or other harassment, vandalism, theft or attempted theft, sexual misconduct or any 

behavior that threatens the safety and security of staff and/or patrons shall be 

handled as follows: 

 



 

6 

1. Initial Violation:  The police will be called immediately. If the conduct 

constitutes a violation of local, state, or federal law, arrest or criminal 

prosecution may ensue.  Violations of this nature will result in an 

immediate minimum two-week suspension of Library privileges.  The 

Incident Report shall specify the nature of the violation.  

 

2. Subsequent Violations:  The police will be called immediately.  If the 

conduct constitutes a violation of local, state, or federal law, arrest or 

criminal prosecution may ensue.  The Director or the Director’s authorized 

designee, may further limit or revoke the patron’s Library privileges in 

escalating responses, which will be documented in writing.  Subsequent 

violations of the same rule will result in additional suspensions of 

increasing length.  

 

D. Reinstatement.  The patron whose privileges have been limited or revoked shall 

attend a meeting with the Director or the Director’s designee to review the 

Library Patron Behavior Policy before their privileges may be reinstated. 

 

E. Civil or Criminal Prosecution.  Illegal acts involving the Library’s Internet access 

service may be subject to civil or criminal prosecution. 

 

VII. Right of Appeal 

 

Patrons may appeal a decision to limit or revoke privileges by sending a written appeal to the 

Library Board within 10 working days of the date the privileges were revoked or limited.  The 

appeal should be sent to the President of the Library Board.  The decision of the Library Board is 

final. 

 

VIII. Staff Assistance 

 

Staff may assist Library Users in getting started on the Internet.  However, the Library cannot 

guarantee that Internet-trained staff will be available to assist users at all times the Library is 

open.  Because of the many different applications available on the Internet, staff may not be able 

to provide specialized or technical knowledge about a particular application.  Users who need 

training on Library software or digital collections should request an appointment. 

 
 

 

84829:00001:6269550-1 


	Agenda06202022.pdf
	Minutes20220516.pdf
	05 May Check Register.pdf
	05May General Ledger.pdf
	05May PL.pdf
	05May Balance.pdf
	06 June Director's report.pdf
	Siegfried-Crandall-letters_20220228.pdf
	Dorr twp library 2022 renewal proposal.pdf
	Dorr Township Library Coll Dev policy_revision20220616.pdf
	Patron Behavior Policy - Dorr Township Library 2022_v2.pdf
	Patron Behavior Policy_public.pdf
	Internet Use Policy - Dorr Township Library (1).pdf

